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September 10,2020

STATE OF IDAHO
Department of Water Resources
PO Box 83720
Boise, ldaho 83720

RE: NOTICE OF RELEASE for THOMAS FORK RANCH. LLC

Dear State Engineer:

Please be advised that Western AgCredit, FLCA no longer has a security interest in the water
rights described on the attached Notice of Pledge.

Please file this notice with your records as evidence of such. Your assistance in this matter is
appreciated.

Sincerely,

Western AgCredit, FLCA
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Jenny:

I will print this letter and email and remove it. Thank you for notifing the department of the
release.

Jonie Barg

From: Callison, Jenny
Sent: Tue, 17 Nov 202016:07:08 +0000
To: Barg, Jonie
Cc: Angell, Cindy
Subject: Thomas Fork Ranch Water

Hi Jonie,

Hope you're doing well. We have security interestin 2 water rights for Thomas Fork Ranch
(11-105 & 11-106) Both show us as security interest but they also show Western AgCredit.
Wester AgCredit sent a letter to Boise back in Sept (l've attached the letter) but the security
interest is still showing. Does the security interest still show on your end? lf so what can we
do to update it?

Thanks in advance for your help

furrl Ca//,eor

ldaho AgCredit

PO Box 985

Blackfoot, lD 83221

Office: 208-785-1510

Jenny. Callison@idahoascred it.com

https ://securemail. idahoagcredit. com/securereader/compose j sf rU1712020
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From : Angell, Cindy <AngellC@westernagcred it. com >
Sent: Monday, October 19,202011:37 AM
To: Callison, Jenny <Jenny.Callison@idahoagcredit.com>
Subject: IEXTERNAL]

Let me know if you need anything else

Cindy Angell

Loan Documentation Specialist

10980 S. Jordan Gateway

South Jordan, Utah 84095

cma@westernagcredit. com

801.571.9200

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The content of this email and any attached files may be
confidential and/or privileged. lt is intended for the sole use of the addressee. lf you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution,
copying or taking any action in relation to its contents is strictly prohibited; please immediately
notify the sender and delete it from your system. Thank you!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) may contain
confidential information which is solely for the use of the intended recipients. Any review,
copying, printing, disclosure, distribution or any other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited.
lf you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply email
and then permanently delete this email and any attachments. Thank you on behalf of ldaho
AgCredit.
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